

L-N/LBT Regular Teleconference

June 11, 2015 (version 2)

17:00 CEST (08:00 MST)

1. Plans for I1 (Pathfinder removal from telescope)
 - a. News from FB visit so far
 - b. Review procedure (LN-MPIA-TN-AIT-054)
<http://wiki.lbto.org/pub/Instrumentation/LnLNPaePage/LN-MPIA-TN-AIT-054.pdf>
 - c. Clean room dates confirmed (14-17 June)
 - d. GWS storage until I2 (November)
 - e. IRTC cables from tree house to PF location on instrument gallery
 - f. Other from TB 03-jun-2015 email

2. Plans for I2 (Receipt and Bench Installation Dry-Run)
 - a. Clean room need date thread
 - b. Updated gant chart

3. PAE Action Item Review
 - a. Start with A4, A6, A12/13, A27, A22/27/28/29
 - b. "The rest"

4. Progress toward 19.jun.2014 PAE doc revisions

5. Date of next teleconference

The LN wiki at LBT can be found at this link:

<http://wiki.lbto.org/bin/view/Instrumentation/LincNirvanaPage>